
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 774351339226

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 09:54
 AM Signed for By:
 D.WHITAKER

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: D.WHITAKER

Delivery location: MEDIA, PA

Delivered to: Shipping/Receiving

Service type: FedEx Standard Overnight

Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 lb.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com
To: Silva, Rachel
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351339226 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 9:59:35 AM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351339226

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 9:54 am
Marianne Grace
Delaware County
201 West Front Street Room
 202
MEDIA, PA 19063
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 8:59 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

To learn more about FedEx Express, please go to fedex.com.

All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above, or go to fedex.com.

This tracking update has been sent to you by FedEx at your request. FedEx does not validate the authenticity of the requestor and
 does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the request, the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this tracking
 update. For tracking results and terms of use, go to fedex.com.

Thank you for your business.

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351339226&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com
mailto:Rachel.Silva@tetratech.com
http://fedex.com/?location=home
https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351339226&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
https://www.fedex.com/
https://www.fedex.com/
https://www.fedex.com/


Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 774351011773

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 11:28
 AM Signed for By: S.CERTO

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: S.CERTO

Delivery location: ASTON, PA

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk

Service type: FedEx Standard Overnight

Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 lb.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com
To: Silva, Rachel
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351011773 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 11:31:21 AM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351011773

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 11:28 am
John A. Granger
Aston Township
5021 Pennell Road
ASTON, PA 19014
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 10:31 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351011773&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774351276158

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 11:35
 AM Signed for By: N.PINO

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: N.PINO

Delivery location: BROOKHAVEN, PA

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351276158 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 11:37:40 AM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351276158

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 11:35 am
Susan Rendler-Truesdale
Brookhaven Borough Council
2 Cambridge Road
BROOKHAVEN, PA 19015
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 10:37 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351276158&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774351208452

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 10:48
 AM Signed for By: M.PADEN

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: M.PADEN

Delivery location: CHESTER, PA

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351208452 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 10:49:56 AM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351208452

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 10:48 am
Robert May
Chester Township
1150 Eagle Street
CHESTER, PA 19013
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 9:49 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351208452&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774351649800

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 11:08
 AM Signed for By:
 S.COLEMAN

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: S.COLEMAN

Delivery location: GRADYVILLE, PA

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351649800 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 11:13:44 AM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351649800

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 11:08 am
Ronald Gravina
Edgmont Township
1000 Gradyville Road
GRADYVILLE, PA 19039
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 10:13 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351649800&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774351049994

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 12:35
 PM Signed for By: D.TIMBLE

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: D.TIMBLE

Delivery location: LIMA, PA

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351049994 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 12:38:05 PM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351049994

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 12:35 pm
W. Bruce Clark
Middletown Township
27 North Pennell Road
LIMA, PA 19037
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 11:38 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351049994&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774351133358

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 2:44
 PM Signed for By:
 S.DAVVIDSON

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: S.DAVVIDSON

Delivery location: CHEYNEY, PA

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351133358 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 2:48:49 PM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351133358

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US

Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 2:44 pm
Jeffrey Seagraves
Thornbury Township
6 Township Drive
CHEYNEY, PA 19319
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 1:48 PM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351133358&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

Tracking number: 774351185105

Status: Delivered: 08/25/2015 09:44
 AM Signed for By: D.WALLS

Reference: 112IC05958 Task 16

Signed for by: D.WALLS

Delivery location: UPPER CHICHESTER, PA

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774351185105 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 9:47:22 AM

FedEx®
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774351185105

Ship date:
Mon, 8/24/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME
Buffalo, NY 14203
US Delivered

Delivery date:
Tue, 8/25/15 9:44 am
John McMullan
Upper Chichester Township
8500 Furey Road
UPPER CHICHESTER, PA
 19014
US

    Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
 approximately 8:47 AM CDT on 08/25/2015.

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

https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774351185105&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

